Terrington with Wiganthorpe and Ganthorpe Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 12th March 2018

Apologies

There were apologies from Cllr Lewis and Mr & Mrs Woodhead.

The Chairman welcomed Cllr Caroline Goodrick, Cllr Robert Wainwright and 6 members of the public to the meeting.

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 8^{th} January 2018 were agreed and signed - proposed by Cllr Blunt and seconded by Cllr Gibson – all in favour.

Matters Arising

Defibrillator

It is hoped that Northern Power will be soon be putting in place the electric power.

The Surgery

Discussions are still on-going

Land North Back Lane

The Local Planning Authority has approved the application subject to stated conditions.

Bay Horse Inn

The application for internal and external alterations and demolition of store building has been approved.

Grass Cutting

Two tenders had been received for grass cutting for the next three years. G & A Maintenance £1350.00 and R Goodwill £1850.00. Following discussion it was proposed by Cllr Blunt and seconded by Cllr Taylor that the tender from Mr Goodwill should be accepted – all in favour. Emergency Plan

The Chairman agreed to complete the Basic Community Emergency Plan.

Accounts

It was proposed by Cllr Winning and seconded by Cllr Gibson to pay the following accounts – all in favour.

Terrington Village Hall for meeting £20.00

Ryedale District Council for green bin at the Cemetery £38.00

YLC Association years subscription £198.00

Mrs A Hartas Clerks salary £750.00

Footpath in front of the Shop

A request had been received from Samantha Gill for permission to extend the footpath in front of the shop by one paving stone deep. Castle Howard had given their approval if the Parish Council had no objection. It was proposed by Cllr Winning and seconded by Cllr Taylor that their were no objections – all in favour

Grit Bins

It was noted that North Yorkshire Highways did not now supply grit for all the bins in the village and it was agreed that all the bins should be filled by the Parish Council before the next winter.

Parking in the Village

Cllr Taylor asked if it was possible for the residents to be informed of any large events taking place in the village which would assist with traffic problems

Litter Picking.

It was agreed to hold a Litter Picking morning on Saturday 24^{th} March – meeting at the Village Shop at 9.30p.m.

The meeting was then opened to the public.

Cllr Goodrick explained several issues from North Yorkshire C.C. including information re council tax, Parish Portal Plan and re-cycling.

Cllr Wainwright gave us an up-do-date report on issues from Ryedale District Council.

The meeting was then closed to the public.

Correspondence

Howardian Hills – potential new rural watch scheme.

YLCA – General Data Protection Regulation: Toolkit for Local Councils and Parish Meetings. It was noted by Cllr Goodrick that NYCC were producing a much smaller edition.

Coast & Vale Community Action who are hoping to develop a network of wildflower growers – this would be passed to Terrington CE School

Sam Hutchinson – Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for North Yorkshire – would like to attend one of our meetings- the Clerk would make contact.

Exchange of Information

A white line at the entrance to the rear of Terrington Hall School was very faint and this should be re-painted.

The sign for the public footpath over Mowthorpe Lane had not been repaired – the Clerk would contact the relevant department.

It was agreed that we should contact North Yorkshire Highways once again re the amount of water which amasses at the bottom of Little Terrington hill.

Large branches had been cut from trees on the road side to Coneysthorpe near the telephone exchange and left in a very untidy state – Castle Howard would be approached re this matter. It was noted that badgers were working again in the cemetery of Mr Holah offered to mend the wire.

Discussion took place re registering the Bay Horse Inn as a Community Asset – this would be an agenda item at the next meeting.

There being no further business the meeting closed.